
From: 

To: 
Sent: 2/17/2021 5:25:49 PM 
Subject: RE: O8W-PM 35217268- Bucks Creek 1101 Phase 1 - Pre-Engineering Meeting 

Got your voicemail. Sorry I was unavailable. I am fairly certain this ect is in North Valley, which isn’t mine. I 
believe the person you want to contact is~ He was the for that division at the end of last year 
and to my knowledge he should still be in that role. 

..... Ori. )ointment. 
From 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 5:05 PM 

Cc: 

.ject: )8W-PM 35217268- Bucks reek1101 Phase 1 - Pre-Engineering Meeting 
When: Monday, February 22, 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 3756 Hwy 70 (please see attached kmz file) 

All, 

Please find time to attend this meetinq, and if you absolutely can’t make it please work with your 
manaqement to find an alternate person to go for you, that is if you are in the ’required’ cateqory. 

I am attaching a ’kmz’ file since when I enter the address as seen in the picture (I’d like to meet just on the other 
side of this bridge) it takes me to a farm in Oroville which is about an hour away from the job-site .... so make 
sure you understand where it is you are going before leaving. We will also need access to the sub-station so 
please be sure to wear the appropriate PPE so you can enter the grounds. 

PG E-D IXI E-N D CAL-000002768 



Please advise, 

Project Manager 
Office: 
M~ 
Emaih 

Electric Company 

Sent: 2021 10:49 AM 
To: 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000002769 



Cc; 

Subject: PM 35217268- Bucks Creek 110t Phase 1 - Pre-Engineering Meeting 

I am doing the estimate for Phase 1 of the Bucks Creek 08Wwildfire hardening under PM 35217268. Would you 
like to schedule a pre-engineering meeting to discuss potential issues with this job? Let me know if you have 
any questions or would like more information. 

yourtime. 

Orate: 
Working remotely -Mobile:~ 

PG E-DlXl E-N DCAL-000002770 


